

Tariff Sheets

(Redlined Version)

Deleted: Fourth

Deleted: Third

DOMESTIC SERVICE RATE D

AVAILABILITY

Retail Delivery Service under this rate is available for all domestic purposes in an individual private dwelling or an individual apartment and for farm purposes. If electricity is delivered through more than one meter, the charge for electricity delivered through each meter shall be computed separately under this rate.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Service supplied under this rate will be single phase, 60 cycle, alternating current, normally three-wire service at a nominal voltage of 120/240 volts or three-wire 120/208 volts, whichever is available at the location.

RATE PER MONTH

The rate per month will be the sum of the applicable Customer and Energy Charges subject to the adjustments in this tariff:

Rates for Retail Delivery Service

Customer Charge

\$4.28 per month

Distribution Energy Charges

Regular Use

1.611 cents per kilowatt-hour for the first 250 kilowatt-hours
4.195 cents per kilowatt-hour for the excess of 250 kilowatt-hours

For customers who received service under the off-peak provisions of the Domestic Service Rate D prior to April 1, 1991, the following rates shall apply:

Off-Peak Use: 16 Hour Control

For all electricity separately metered and delivered during off-peak hours, the price of such electricity shall be:

1.541 cents per kilowatt-hour if a Customer has installed an electric water heater of a type approved by the Company, and electricity delivered to such water heater is supplied only under this rate.

Off-peak hours shall be the hours between:

January 1 – March 8 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. on the next day
March 9 – April 5 12:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m.*
April 6 – October 25 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. on the next day
October 26 – November 1 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. on the next day*
November 2 – December 31 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. on the next day

*The off-peak hours defined above are applicable during 2008 and reflect the difference between when the customer's meter records off-peak kWh consistent with the pre-2007 Daylight Savings Time schedule and the revised Daylight Savings Time schedule mandated by the federal Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Issued: _____

Issued by: /s/ Thomas B. King

Thomas B. King

Effective: March 9, 2008

Title: President

(Issued in Compliance with Order No. _____ in Docket DE _____ dated _____)

Deleted: 10

Deleted: 11

Deleted: March 31

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 27

Deleted: 28

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 2007

Deleted: November 30, 2007

Deleted: January 1, 2008

Deleted: 24,777

Deleted: DG 06-107

Deleted: July 12, 2007

DOMESTIC SERVICE RATE D-10
OPTIONAL PEAK LOAD PRICING RATE

AVAILABILITY

Retail Delivery Service under this rate is available for all domestic purposes in an individual private dwelling or an individual apartment and for farm purposes to selected customers presently served under Rate D.

If electricity is delivered through more than one meter, the charge for electricity delivered through each meter shall be computed separately under this rate. The availability of this rate will be subject to the Company's ability to obtain the necessary meters and to render such service.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Service supplied under this rate will be single phase, 60 cycle, alternating current, normally three-wire service at a nominal voltage of 120/240 volts or three-wire 120/208 volts, whichever is available at the location.

RATE PER MONTH

The rate per month will be the sum of the applicable Customer and Energy Charges subject to the adjustments in this tariff:

Rates for Retail Delivery Service

Customer Charge

\$7.35 month

Distribution Energy Charges

On-Peak 4.656 cents per kilowatt-hour

Off-Peak 0.000 cents per kilowatt-hour

Peak hours will occur Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, on the following schedule:

January 1 – March 8	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.
March 9 – April 5	9:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.*
April 6 – October 25	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.
October 26 – November 1	7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.*
November 2 – December 31	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.

*The Peak hours defined above are applicable during 2008 and reflect the difference between when the customer's meter records on-peak kWh consistent with the pre-2007 Daylight Savings Time schedule and the revised Daylight Savings Time schedule mandated by the federal Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Off-Peak hours will be all other hours Monday through Friday, and all day on Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.

The holidays will be: New Year's Day, President's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Columbus Day, Labor Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. All holidays will be the nationally observed day.

Issued: _____

Issued by: /s/ Thomas B. King

Thomas B. King

Effective: March 9, 2008

Title: President

(Issued in Compliance with Order No. _____ in Docket DE _____ dated _____)

Deleted: 10

Deleted: 11

Deleted: March 31

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 27

Deleted: 28

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 2007

Deleted: N

Deleted: January 1, 2008

Deleted: 24,777

Deleted: DG 06-107

Deleted: July 12, 2007

Deleted: Fifth

Deleted: Fourth

Distribution Demand Charge

\$3.99 per kW of Peak Hours Demand per Month

Distribution Energy Charges

Peak Hours Use 0.132 cents per Kilowatt-hour

Off-Peak Hours Use 0.000 cents per Kilowatt-hour

Peak hours will occur daily on Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, on the following schedule:

January 1 – March 8	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.
March 9 – April 5	9:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.*
April 6 – October 25	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.
October 26 – November 1	7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.*
November 2 – December 31	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.

*The Peak hours defined above are applicable during 2008 and reflect the difference between when the customer's meter records peak kWh, peak kW, peak kVa and peak kWh consistent with the pre-2007 Daylight Savings Time schedule and the revised Daylight Savings Time schedule mandated by the federal Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Off-Peak hours will be all other hours daily Monday through Friday, and all day on Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.

The holidays will be: New Year's Day, President's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Columbus Day, Labor Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. All holidays will be the nationally observed day.

Deleted: 10

Deleted: 11

Deleted: March 31

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 27

Deleted: 28

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 2007

TRANSMISSION SERVICE COST ADJUSTMENT

Transmission service is available to all retail Customers taking service under this rate. For those Customers, the Transmission Energy Charge shall be calculated in accordance with the Company's Transmission Service Cost Adjustment Provision as provided on Page 79 of the Tariff of which this rate is a part. A summary of energy charges in effect, with all adjustments, is provided on Page 84 of this Tariff.

STRANDED COST ADJUSTMENT

All energy billed under this rate is subject to a Stranded Cost Energy Charge which rate shall be adjusted from time to time in accordance with the Company's Stranded Cost Adjustment Provision as provided on Page 80 of the Tariff of which this rate is a part. A summary of energy charges in effect, with all adjustments, is provided on Page 84 of this Tariff.

Deleted: N

Issued: _____

Issued by: /s/ Thomas B. King

Thomas B. King

Effective: March 9, 2008

Title: President

(Issued in Compliance with Order No. _____, in Docket DE _____, dated _____)

Deleted: 24,777

Deleted: DG 06-107

Deleted: July 12, 2007

Tariff Sheets

(Clean Version)

DOMESTIC SERVICE RATE D

AVAILABILITY

Retail Delivery Service under this rate is available for all domestic purposes in an individual private dwelling or an individual apartment and for farm purposes. If electricity is delivered through more than one meter, the charge for electricity delivered through each meter shall be computed separately under this rate.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Service supplied under this rate will be single phase, 60 cycle, alternating current, normally three-wire service at a nominal voltage of 120/240 volts or three-wire 120/208 volts, whichever is available at the location.

RATE PER MONTH

The rate per month will be the sum of the applicable Customer and Energy Charges subject to the adjustments in this tariff:

Rates for Retail Delivery Service

Customer Charge

\$4.28 per month

Distribution Energy Charges

Regular Use

1.611 cents per kilowatt-hour for the first 250 kilowatt-hours
4.195 cents per kilowatt-hour for the excess of 250 kilowatt-hours

For customers who received service under the off-peak provisions of the Domestic Service Rate D prior to April 1, 1991, the following rates shall apply:

Off-Peak Use: 16 Hour Control

For all electricity separately metered and delivered during off-peak hours, the price of such electricity shall be:

1.541 cents per kilowatt-hour if a Customer has installed an electric water heater of a type approved by the Company, and electricity delivered to such water heater is supplied only under this rate.

Off-peak hours shall be the hours between:

January 1 – March 8	11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. on the next day
March 9 – April 5	12:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m.*
April 6 – October 25	11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. on the next day
October 26 – November 1	10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. on the next day*
November 2 – December 31	11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. on the next day

*The off-peak hours defined above are applicable during 2008 and reflect the difference between when the customer's meter records off-peak kWh consistent with the pre-2007 Daylight Savings Time schedule and the revised Daylight Savings Time schedule mandated by the federal Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Issued:

Issued by: /s/ Thomas B. King

Effective: March 9, 2008

Thomas B. King
Title: President

(Issued in Compliance with Order No. _____ in Docket DE _____ dated _____)

DOMESTIC SERVICE RATE D-10
OPTIONAL PEAK LOAD PRICING RATE

AVAILABILITY

Retail Delivery Service under this rate is available for all domestic purposes in an individual private dwelling or an individual apartment and for farm purposes to selected customers presently served under Rate D.

If electricity is delivered through more than one meter, the charge for electricity delivered through each meter shall be computed separately under this rate. The availability of this rate will be subject to the Company's ability to obtain the necessary meters and to render such service.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Service supplied under this rate will be single phase, 60 cycle, alternating current, normally three-wire service at a nominal voltage of 120/240 volts or three-wire 120/208 volts, whichever is available at the location.

RATE PER MONTH

The rate per month will be the sum of the applicable Customer and Energy Charges subject to the adjustments in this tariff:

Rates for Retail Delivery Service

Customer Charge

\$7.35 month

Distribution Energy Charges

On-Peak 4.656 cents per kilowatt-hour

Off-Peak 0.000 cents per kilowatt-hour

Peak hours will occur Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, on the following schedule:

January 1 – March 8	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.
March 9 – April 5	9:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.*
April 6 – October 25	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.
October 26 – November 1	7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.*
November 2 – December 31	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.

*The Peak hours defined above are applicable during 2008 and reflect the difference between when the customer's meter records on-peak kWh consistent with the pre-2007 Daylight Savings Time schedule and the revised Daylight Savings Time schedule mandated by the federal Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Off-Peak hours will be all other hours Monday through Friday, and all day on Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.

The holidays will be: New Year's Day, President's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Columbus Day, Labor Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. All holidays will be the nationally observed day.

Issued:

Issued by: /s/ Thomas B. King

Thomas B. King

Effective: March 9, 2008

Title: President

(Issued in Compliance with Order No. _____ in Docket DE _____ dated _____)

Distribution Demand Charge

\$3.99 per kW of Peak Hours Demand per Month

Distribution Energy Charges

Peak Hours Use 0.132 cents per Kilowatt-hour

Off-Peak Hours Use 0.000 cents per Kilowatt-hour

Peak hours will occur daily on Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, on the following schedule:

January 1 – March 8	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.
March 9 – April 5	9:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.*
April 6 – October 25	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.
October 26 – November 1	7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.*
November 2 – December 31	8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.

*The Peak hours defined above are applicable during 2008 and reflect the difference between when the customer's meter records peak kWh, peak kW, peak kVa and peak kWh consistent with the pre-2007 Daylight Savings Time schedule and the revised Daylight Savings Time schedule mandated by the federal Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Off-Peak hours will be all other hours daily Monday through Friday, and all day on Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.

The holidays will be: New Year's Day, President's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Columbus Day, Labor Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. All holidays will be the nationally observed day.

TRANSMISSION SERVICE COST ADJUSTMENT

Transmission service is available to all retail Customers taking service under this rate. For those Customers, the Transmission Energy Charge shall be calculated in accordance with the Company's Transmission Service Cost Adjustment Provision as provided on Page 79 of the Tariff of which this rate is a part. A summary of energy charges in effect, with all adjustments, is provided on Page 84 of this Tariff.

STRANDED COST ADJUSTMENT

All energy billed under this rate is subject to a Stranded Cost Energy Charge which rate shall be adjusted from time to time in accordance with the Company's Stranded Cost Adjustment Provision as provided on Page 80 of the Tariff of which this rate is a part. A summary of energy charges in effect, with all adjustments, is provided on Page 84 of this Tariff.

Issued:

Effective: March 9, 2008

Issued by: /s/ Thomas B. King

Thomas B. King

Title: President

(Issued in Compliance with Order No. _____ in Docket DE _____ dated _____)